Subject: FW: Streets Follow Up
Start: Mon 4/26/2021 3:00 PM
End: Mon 4/26/2021 4:00 PM
Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: bhaveshp@google.com

[External Email]

Egan,
| have a conflict and cannot attend. Hopefully, you can.

Ryan

From: bhaveshp@google.com [mailto:bhaveshp@google.com]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 2:19 PM

To: bhaveshp@google.com; Ekern, Bill; Do, Ryan; duanne@google.com; A-P Hurd; sheelajivan@google.com;
iknowles@coblentzlaw.com; mgray@perkinscoie.com; mbove@coblentzlaw.com; gcolli@perkinscoie.com
Subject: Streets Follow Up

When: Monday, April 26, 2021 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where:

[External Email]

You have been invited to the following event.

Streets Follow Up
When Mon Apr 26, 2021 3pm — 4pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/icv-jxmk-kiz

Join by phone
(US) +1 262-864-0622 (PIN: 460385612)




More phone numbers

Calendar ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov

Who . bhaveshp@google.com - organizer

. bill.ekern@sanjoseca.gov

- ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov

- duanne@google.com

- aphurd@skipstonesea.com

- sheelajivan@google.com

- jknowles@coblentzlaw.com

- mgray@perkinscoie.com

« mbove@coblentzlaw.com

- geolli@perkinscoie.com

more details »
Going (ryan.do@sanjoseca.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No more options »

Invitation from Google Calendar

You are receiving this courtesy email at the account ryan.do(@sanjoseca.gov because you are an attendee of
this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google
account at https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire
calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the
guest list, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.





